THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ===

Memo

Date: August 5, 2019

To: Priests, Deacons, Brothers, Sisters, Principals, Parish and
Chancery Staff

From: Paula Gwynn Grant, Director, Office of Communications

Re: Media Coverage of The Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of The
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

e Once imprisoned, Chinese woman now guides others to the Catholic
faith

Social Media

e What exactly are our seminarians doing in Omaha this summer? Jared
Kleinwaechter (Archdiocese of Atlanta) and Francisco Pagan
(Archdiocese of Chicago) are here to fill you in on the details of what
happens at the Institute for Priestly Formation.

e Annual Faculty Alumni Photo features 35 members this yvear. @archatl

e God bless the @OLV Tyrone Patriots as they start the school year! We
pray the new computers boost student learning. This grant award was
made possible by the Conrads Family Education Fund which supports
all Catholic schools in the @archatl @CathSchoolsATL.

e Our welcome back to the 2019-2020 @MercyCatholic school year began
with breakfast followed by professional development in the Learning
Commons. #catholiceducation @CathSchoolsATL

e Dominican Sisters of the Perpetual Rosary (O.P.) #SisterSundavs
#CatholicSisters
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National News
e Chairman of the Bishops’ Committee on Domestic Justice and Human
Development Issues Statement on the Death Penalty

Video
e Archbishop Christophe Pierre’s Message to Atlanta

Please share this information in your bulletin, newsletters, websites and social
media.

Thank you.
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